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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to add questions & answ ers.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 2

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 26-Jul-2013

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W913FT-13-R-0028

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
02-Jul-2013

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION 00100 - BIDDING SCHEDULE/INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
Questions & Answers 
 
 
1- The new sidewalks are to be constructed with the same finish as the one in front of the Auditorium or just in 
concrete like the one in front of the existing classrooms? 
ANSWER. The sidewalks shall be the same finish of the auditorium sidewalk, also the same ditch. 
 
2-At the rear side of the school we find an open field with an access road, in bad conditions. Will be there a 
new sidewalk like in the front? 
ANSWER. It will not be necessary, but should ensure that the facade wall do not have moistures. 
 
3- In the drawing we see 54 places for students and one place for a professor. Do we have to foresee that the 
total number of computers will be 55' Although the UPS that will be installed has this capability we would like 
to know the amount of computers to be connected? 
ANSWER. In the scheme and visit was clarified that there are 46 seats for students and one for the teacher, 
UPS must endure these equipment. 
 
4- Informative banner. Any special requirement/materials/design for this banner? 
ANWSER. According with the SOW paragraph 5.9 Informative Banner, say " The banner fabric shall be 13 
oz, printed with #4x0 ink, 1.200 DPIs, and finished with metallic reinforced eyelets. The banner dimensions 
are 3.00 m wide and 2.00 m long. The banner shall be installed in a metallic support structure of 3.00 m wide 
and 5.00 m long. The banner shall include the shield of Colombia and the logotypes of the “Unidad 
Administrativa para la Consolidación Territorial” and “Prosperidad para Todos”. It shall also include the 
following text "Esta obra se construye para el disfrute y beneficio de la comunidad de La Macarena gracias a la 
gestión de su alcaldķa municipal y la gobernación, en el marco de la Consolidación Territorial". The banner 
shall fulfill the “Manual de Identidad Corporativa” of the “Unidad Administrativa para la Consolidación 
Territorial”. The model of the banner shall be delivered once the winning bidder is defined 
 
5- The tree to be translated, will be transplanted within the school area or the contractor has to foresee 
transportation towards an other planting site? 
ANWSER. The contractor shall relocate the tree within the area of the school in the place defined for them. 
 

 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


